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FAX COVER SHEET

TO

COMPANY

FAX NUMBER 18506176383

FROM Tony Burroughs

DATE 2009-07-24 21:35:32 GMT
RE Please file with FL SOS
COVER MESSAGE

Tony Burroughs | Special Filings Specialist Business Special Filing 323.962.8600 x862 |
Fax 323.337.0742| thurroughs@legalzoom.conmwww legalzoom.com | 7083 Hollywood
Bhud., Suite 180, Los Angeles, CA 90028

This transmission may contain confidential and privileged material for the sole use of the
intended recipient(s). Any review, use,

distribution or disclosure by others is slriclly prohibited. If you are not the infended
recipient {or authorized to receive for the

recipient), please contact the sender by reply email and delete all copies of this
message. LegalZoom is not an attorney and can

only provide self help services at your specific direction. LegalZoom.com, Inc. is a
registered and bonded legal document

assistant, #0104, Los Angeles County (exp. 12/09). Prices, features, terms and
conditions are subject 1o change without nolice.

From: BizCopier1@legalzoom.com [BizCopier1 @legalzoom.com]
Sent: Friday, July 24, 2009 4:10 PM

To: Tony Burroughs

Subject:

This document was digitally sent to you using an HP Digital Sending device.

WWW . EFAX.COM
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COVER LETTER

TO: Heglstratlon. Section
Division of Corparations

susiEcT: ALTERED ARTIST WAREHQUSE, LLC

{Name of Limiied Liability {.ompany}

The ¢nclosed Articles of Amendmenm and 11:2{5}‘AIV'subn|illcd for filing,

Plecase return all correspondence concerning this matter-to the following:

Tony Burroughs

{Nune of Penon)

Legaizoom.com, Inc.

{LirmdCoenginny)

7083 Hollywood Bivd,, Suite 180

(A ddress)

Los Angeies, CA 90028
(Ciy/Sise and Zip Code)

For further infornation concerning this matter, please call:

Tony Burroughs .-m 1323 ,962-8800

(Name of Person) ‘{Aren Cade & Daytime Telophone Number)

Enclosed is a check for the following amount:

[]$25.00 Filing Fee  [_]$30.00 Filing Fee & [¥]$55.00 Filing Fre & [T1$60.00 Filing Fee,
Certiticate of Status Centificd Copy Certificate of Status &
(additional copy is enclosed) Certified Copy

(additienal copy is enclosed)

MAFILING ADDRESS: S STREET/COURIER ADDRESS:
Regiswalion Section. S Registration Sectivn.

Division of Corparations Rivision of Corporations

O, Box 6327 ] Clifton Building

Tallahnssee, FL. 32314 : 2661 Executive:Center Circle

Tallahassee, FL 32301
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ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT  _SECRETARY GF 374
TO TALUAHASSEE L ORI
ARTICLES OF ORGANIZATION
OF
IL.C
; i) -2 CAT. 3 rds;
A LA 1 tty ampany,
The: Articles of Organization for-this Limited Liability Company were filed on 02192008 and assignod

Florida documcnt numbcer | Q8000017758

This-amendment is submifted {0 smend-the following:

AT amending pzme, goter the pew name of the limited linbility company here:

The new numte must be distinguishable and ond with the words - Limited Liability Coinpany,” the designation “LLC” or the abbreviation
“L.L.C

B. If amending the registered agent andfor regislered office address on our records, enter the pame of the new

registered agent and/or the new registered office address here:

Name of New Registered Agent: L

New Registered Office Address:

(Enter Flarida streef addrcss)

. Florida
(Cizy) (2ip Code)

I hereby aceept the appointment as registered agent and agree to act.in this capacity. 1 further-agree to comply with
the provisions of all statutes relative to the proper and compieie performance of my duties, and T am familiar with and
aceapt tho, ubhgmwm vfmy position as registered agent as provided for in Chapier 608, F.S. Or, if this document is
being filed to:merely reflect-a change-in.the registered office address, 1 hereby confirm that ithe limited liability
company hus been naotified in writing of this change.

(e Chaugi'nwg Elcg_ibh:ru:l- :j;";;i.—m';:z_;mm[g i New Regivtered Avenid

Page 1 of2
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lffhmending the Managers or Managing Members-on our records, enter the fitle, name. and pddress of each Manager
or Managing Member being added or removed from our records:
MGR = Manager
MGRM = Managing Member
Title Name Address Type of Action
] Add
] Remove

__ _D Add
!:] Remove

[JAdd

D Remove

[ Jadd
! | Romowve

D’\dd
! IRCITID\" e

[Jadd
[[JRcemove

3. If aroonding any other information, enter change(s) here: (Avuch additional sheets, if necessary.)
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N Sigraturcfol a member or authorized representative of a member- pry

Annie Ryan, Member
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Typed or pemted yrame ol wigoce
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